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The following clarifications, amendments, additions, revisions, changes and modifications change the original Request for Proposals only in the amount and to the extent hereinafter specified in this Addendum. 
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Request for Proposal
 
 

Each Proposer shall acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in its proposal response. 
 
1. Question: As it relates to the Statement of Work item related to workflow diagrams, how many diagrams should be estimated to be needed?

 
City Response: The City expects the selected vendor to assist the City identify the business processes or workflows that should be examined for significant redesign because they are problematic (time consuming, confusing, inconsistent, not customer friendly, labor intensive, etc.) for the City. These business processes or workflows will be targeted for this work. For estimating purposes, assume a range of 10 to 15 workflows.
 
2. Question: Would the City please clarify references to “Utility Software” in the “RFP Response Format” and Selection Criteria” sections?

 
City Response: That was a typo. It should be ERP Software. 
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3. Question: Would the City please confirm that all pricing estimates should be based upon the duration of the phases as prescribed in the RFP?
City Response:  Pricing estimates should be based on the work effort to complete the work. For weekly or monthly project activities such as project status meetings and reports, and project steering committee meeting; estimates should be based on the duration of phases as estimated in the RFP.
4. Question: Does the City have a budget for this project?   
City Response:  The services in the scope of work are considered to be critical to the success of the project and the City has the flexibility to adjust the budget services to meet the need. A very qualified vendor is assumed to have the specific industry and technology experience to accurately estimate the costs to perform the work in scope to lead the City to a successful outcome on this project.   
 
 
City of Santa Fe
 
Request for Proposal
 
 




5. Question: Exhibit D, Cost Proposal Form: Many of the requested tasks and deliverables are interrelated and difficult to break out from each other for the purpose of estimating staff time and costs. Is the City open to proposers amending the deliverables listed in the first column to better represent how cots for the project of this scope are estimated?

City Response: While the City understands that the work may be packaged differently, please do not adjust the table and do your best at allocating costs to the deliverables as listed. You may proposed a separate table of deliverables and explain your rationale. The totals of each table should match.


6. Question: Exhibit D, Cost Proposal Form: Multiplying columns A (second) and B (third) together to arrive at the number in the fourth column does not represent a total cost, as it does not include expenses. With that in mind, may proposers add a sixth column, which represents the estimated hours multiplied by the fully loaded hourly rate for an all-inclusive total?

City Response: It is acceptable to add a column to the end of the table in the Cost Proposal Form to indicate total cost per deliverable.





___________________________________________________________________________________ 
Proposers are instructed to return a copy of this addenda form signed by an authorized firm agent as part of proposal responses. 
 
 
_______________________________________ 
SIGNATURE 
 
			
_______________________________________ 	_____________________________________ 
COMPANY 	 	 	 	 	 	DATE 
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